



Minutes					
Minutes of the Nomination Meeting					
Held in Grouville Parish Hall on					
	<u>Wednesday, 17, May 2023 at 19:00</u>				
PRESENT	Mark A Labey - Connétable				
	Daryn Cleworth – Parish Secretary and Minutes				
In Attendance	Patricia da Silva – Assistant Parish Secretary and time keeper				
Open Meeting	Connétable Labey opened the meeting and welcomed everyone in attendance and asked the parish Secretary to read the Convening Notice.				
	The fire exits were pointed out and the Connétable reminded everyone that this evening's Nomination Meeting will then be followed by a Parish Assembly, which cannot start until 19:20.				
	The Connétable went on to advise those present that both the nomination meetings and Parish Assembly to follow will be recorded for the sake of verifying the minutes, should the need arise. Once they have been approved the recordings are deleted permanently.				
Apologies	Apologies were received from the following:				
	Stanley Payn Peter Hargreaves Anne Hargreaves Robert Mason Jennifer Bridge Betty Hambly Robert Hambly				
	The Connétable also advised that, whilst currently present, Rev Helen Gunton will be leaving the meeting before the Parish Assembly that is following after this meeting.				
Introduction	The Connétable advised the same format will be followed for all of the nominations this evening, with proposers speaking for up to 3 minutes before reading out the nomination forms. The reading of the form is not included in the 3 minute permitted time limit.				
	Candidates are not permitted to speak, other than to thank their proposers, seconders and supporters if they so wish.				
	If there is only one candidate for the role, then they will be duly elected this evening and warned for swearing in at the Royal Court in due course. If				

	more than one candidate, then a poll will be held at the Parish Hall on Wednesday, 21 June 2023.		
1. To elect a Centenier to	The Connétable asked for nominations for the role of Centenier to complete a term ending 18 March 2024.		
complete a term of office expiring 18 March 2024.	There were no nominations so the Connétable informed the meeting that he will notify the Royal Court and call for a further Nomination Meeting for this post in due course.		
 To elect a Centenier to complete a term of office expiring 	The Connétable asked for nominations for the role of Centenier to complete a term of office expiring 9 Sept 2024. Anne Elizabeth Viney proposed Paul Alan Robinson.		
9 September 2024.	Mrs Viney informed the meeting that Mr Robinson will be known to many in the Parish having only recently completed a term of office. She advised that he was born in Durham on 19 June 1956. He ran a children's home for Kent County Council. He studied at Canterbury College and qualified in business studies and worked mainly in catering and food supplies, before		
3. To elect a Centenier to		e largest Meals on Wheels food supplies in Kent. profession as a lawyer brought them to Jersey. He	
complete a term of office expiring 23 June 2025.	later joined the Grouville Honorary Police as a CO, before becoming Centenier. He has a total of 10 years' service, with some breaks, during which time he worked for Le Marais Marine and qualified as a power boat instructor. Having now retired, he has provided assurances that he now has the time to apply himself to the role of Centenier. Mrs Viney added that she hoped Paul would enjoy his return to office serving the Parish of Grouville.		
	Mrs Viney then read out the nomination form, which showed the following as seconders for his nomination:		
	Eric John Gavey Andrew Reid Michael Auger Stella Auger Andrea Aubert	Daniel Aubert Chris Osgood Caroline Osgood Marysa Robinson	
	Robinson as duly elect	candidates so the Connétable declared Mr ed and advised he would be warned for yal Court in due course.	
		asked for nominations for the role of e a term of office expiring 23 June 2025.	
	meeting that, the pre Royal and was greatly many of the Parish's y those officers and has has worked in the fina years of which he has	sed Drew Stirling Livingston and informed the vious summer, he had attended the Visite v impressed with the policing of the event by young officers. Drew Livingston was one of d graduated from Cambridge University and ance industry for many years, the past 3 ½ been employed as a supervisor at the JFSC. He ed in the Battle of Flowers, having served many	

	 years as Treasurer before becoming chairman for 3 years up to 2018. He returned to that Committee in October 2022. Mr Labey added that the Parish is very lucky to have Mr Livingston, giving so much of his free time to the Parish. Mr Labey then read out the nomination form, which showed the following as seconders for his nomination: 		
	Wendy Lange-Smith Chris Osgood Maria Etienne David C Ryan	Adrian Le Gal Matthew Le Maistre Anne Elizabeth Viney Duncan Godfrey Edward	Sharon W Eddie I Page
	 There were no further candidates so the Connétable declared Mr Drew Livingston as duly elected and advised he would be warned for swearing in at the Royal Court in due course. Prior to closing the meeting, Mark Dawson asked the Connétable from the floor why there were so many resignations in the Honorary Police. The Connétable advised the enquirer that AOB was not applicable to a Nomination Meeting but assured Mr Dawson that he would telephone him first thing the next morning to discuss it. He did, however, advise Mr Dawson that he may be restricted as to how much information he would be able to pass on but he would be happy to talk to him. Mr Dawson thanked the Connétable. 		
Meeting Closed	The Connétable closed	the meeting at 19:15.	